
ADDRESS MODEL TYPE 

17601 CAPTIVA USEPPA Ill 

17603 CAPTIVA CAYMEN 

17600 CAPTIVA BOCAII 

17602 CAPTIVA USEPPA Ill 

17611 CAPTIVA CAYMEN 

17613 CAPTIVA USEPPA Ill 

17620 CAPTIVA BOCAII 

17641 CAPTIVA USEPPA Ill 

17601 MARCO USEPPA Ill 

17623 MARCO USEPPA Ill 

17633 MARCO USEPPA Ill 

17641 MARCO CAYMEN 

17643 MARCO I USEPPA Ill 

Island Park recent invocie break down as requested 3/24/2023 

EBC ELECTRIC 
EBC 

EBC 1NS. & 0/W EBC ISONENE # 
EBC PHASE l THRU 

PLUMBING# DRYWALL TOTAL 
#WITH40% 

WITH40% 
#WITH40% WITH40% 

WITH 40% 

1667 5834 24875 10334 42,710 

1667 5834 24875 10334 42,710 

1667 5834 27484 10334 45,319 

1667 5834 27484 10334 45,318 

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

NOTE 

BILLED FOR 

BILLED FOR 

BILLED FOR 

BILLED FOR 

BILLED FOR 

BILLED FOR 

BILLED FOR 

BILLED FOR 

BILLED FOR 

BILLED FOR 

BILLED FOR 

BILLED FOR 

BILLED FOR 

AMOUNT 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

$520,000.00 

~ 
~ l;I 
~ ~ 

> -~ :;; 
\/'J 0 
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Renee Sloan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tracking: 

Renee Sloan 
Friday, March 24, 2023 4:35 PM 
Roni Elias; Roni Elias - (EBGC Roofing); Rami Yitzhak 
Joe DiRienzi Sr.; Joe DiRienzi Jr. 
Island Park invoice breakdown per request 
Island Park invoice breakdown 3.24.23.pdf 

Recipient 

Roni Elias 

Roni Elias - (EBGC Roofing) 

Rami Yitzhak 

Joe DiRienzi Sr. 

Joe DiRienzi Jr. 

Delivery 

Delivered: 3/24/2023 4:36 PM 

Delivered: 3/24/2023 4:36 PM 

Delivered: 3/24/2023 4:36 PM 

Delivered: 3/24/2023 4:36 PM 

Please see the attached break down of the recent invoice submitted as requested. 

Have a great weekend. 

4627 Arnold Ave, Suite 201 
Naples, FL 34104 
Direct : 239-245-9561 
Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015 
renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com 

ELIAS BROfHERS GROUPSM 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud 
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or 
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs 
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree 
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information. 
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ADDRESS 

I 

17601 CAPTIVA 

17603 CAPTIVA 

· 17600 CAPTIVA 

17602 CAPTIVA 

17611 CAPTIVA 

17613 CAPTIVA 

17620 CAPTIVA 

17641 CAPTIVA 

17601 MARCO 

17623 MARCO 
I 

17633 MARCO 

17641 MARCO 

17643 MARCO 1 

-=:~ E-M.·AILED 
::L.::J 3/36/ 2-~ 

~ -
Island Park recent invocie break down as requested 3/30/2023 

EBCGENERAL 
CONDITIONS XACTIMATES EBC 

MODEL TYPE EBC ELECTRIC 
EBC INSULATJON, PHASE 1 THRU PLEASE NOTE: AMOUNT EB.C INV.OICED 

PLUMBING VAPOR BARRIER, 
DRYWALL TOTAL 

DlvYWALL, HANG, & 
FINISH 

USEPPA Ill $1,895.00 $6,375.00 $33,625.00 $41,895.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

CAYMEN $1,220.00 ·$5,925.00 $33,625.00 $40,770.00 INVOICED FOR - $40,000.00 

BOCAII $1,520.00 $7,559.00 $36,234.00 $45,313.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

USEPPAIII $1,190.00 $10,142.00 $36,234.00 $47,566.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

CAYMEN $2,725.00 $2,650.00 $34,625.00 $40,000.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

USEPPA Ill $2,437.00 $2,240.00 $36,625.00 $41,302.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

BOCAII $1,465.00 $6,195.00 $34,985.00 $42,645.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

USEPPA Ill $2,248.00 $5,834.00 $32,725.00 $40,807.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

USEPPA Ill $2,395.00 $10,692.00 $33,625.00 $46,712.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

USEPPA Ill $2,025.00 $7,442.00 $33,625.00 $43,092.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

USEPPA Ill $2,285.00 $5,834.00 $32,665.00 $40,784.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

CAYMEN $1,762.00 $850.00 $26,735.00 $29,347.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

USEPPA Ill $2,370.00 $4,125.00 $34,685.00 $41,180.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

TOTALS: $541,413.00 vs $520,000.00 
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Island Park recent invocie break down as requested 3/30/2023 

EBCGENERAL 
CONDITIONS XACTIMATES EBC 

ADDRESS MODEL TYPE EBC ELECTRIC 
EBC INSULATION, PHASE 1 THRU PLEASE NOTE: AMOUNT EBC INVOICED 

PLUMBING VAPOR BARRIER, 
DRYWALL TOTAL DRYWALL, HANG, & 

FINISH 

17601 CAPTIVA USEPPA Ill $1,895.00 $6,375.00 $33,625.00 $41,895.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

17603 CAPTIVA CAYMEN $1,220.00 $5,925.00 $33,625.00 $40,770.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

,t"S1 llJ. -:,, -, 
17600 CAPTIVA BOCAII $1,520.00 ~7 __c.c;,a.oo $36,234.00 :.;_~:: ,..,.,. ... uo INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

17602 CAPTIVA USEPPA Ill $1,190.00 $10,142.00 $36,234.00 $47,566.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

17611 CAPTIVA CAYMEN $2,725.00 $2,650.00 $34,625.00 $40,000.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 
I 

17613 CAPTIVA USEPPA Ill $2,437.00 $2,240.00 $36,625.00 $41,302.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

17620 CAPTIVA BOCAII $1;465.00 $6,195.00 $34,985.00 $42,645.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

17641 CAPTIVA USEPPA Ill $2,248.00 $5,834.00 $32,725.00 $40,807.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

1011#f1_ ll~a-,,-i 
17601 MARCO USEPPA Ill $2,395.00 $33,625.00 

,. r-
.uO INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 , v v 

17623 MARCO USEPPA Ill $2,025.00 $7,442.00 $33,625.00 $43,092.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

17633 MARCO USEPPA Ill $2,285.00 $5,834.00 $32,665.00 $40,784.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

17641 MARCO CAYMEN $1,762.00 $850.00 $26,735.00 $29,347.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

17643 MARCO USEPPA Ill $2,370.00 $4,125.00 $34,685.00 $41,180.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00 

TOTALS: ~ vs $520,000.00 

5~, t;ltJ 
ELIAS - #00935



Island Park recent invocie break down 

ADDRESS MODEL TYPE 
EBC 

EBC ELECTRIC • PLUMBING# 

17601 CAPTIVA I I USEPPA Ill I $1,895.oo $6,375.00 

17603 CAPTIVA I I CAYMEN I $1,220.00 $5,925.00 

-, "f'S9 . 
17600 CAPTIVA I I BOCAII I $1,s20.oo S'r,Soo-:w 

17602 CAPTIVA I I USEPPA Ill I $1,190.00 $10,142.00 

17611 CAPTIVA I I CAYMEN I $2,ns.oo $2,650.00 

17613 CAPTIVA I I USEPPA Ill I $2,437.00 $2,240.00 

17620 CAPTIVA I I BOCAII I $1,465.oo $6,195.00 

17641 CAPTIVA I l USEPPA Ill I $2,248.oo $5,834.00 
-

/ -=--
17601 MARCO I I USEPPAIII I $2,395.oo $6,415.00 

.... , --I 

17623 MARCO I I USEPPA Ill I $2,02s.oo 7 $7,442.00 
I 

17633 MARCO I I USEPPA Ill I $2,2ss.oo $5,834.00 

17641 MARCO I I CAYMEN I $1,762.00 $850.00 

17643 MARCO I I USEPPA Ill I $2,310.00 $4,125.00 

I I I 
i 

. ~ vs //JJ'-\ .cP v{ 

\ --iLh 0 t l \ ~ -(0~v 1/ 
~~ \,)'' <\)~ 

EBC INS, VP& 
D/W 

$33,625.00 

$33,625.00 .... 
$36,234.00 

$36,234.00 

$34,625.00 

$36,625.00 

$34,985.00 

$32,725.00 

) $33,625.00 

$33,625.00 

$32,665.00 

$26,735.00 

$34,685.00 

rk Ad tv--uli 
~ 

pt~ 
I 

,.m :an ~ I'll"( lJ1I/~ 
.cJ..<:. -

A~OUNT d ~.,,~ 
$41,895.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

$40,770.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

$45,314)00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

$47,566.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

$40,000.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

$41,302.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

$42,645.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

$40,807.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

$42,435.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

$43,092.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

$40,784.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

$29,347.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

$41,180.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00 

--
$520,000.00 
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Island Park recent invocie break down as requested ;,j'ljiJ 
I\ \y'\f,li\J ~-,, )'. f,t,"t I •Q;\-~ )f 

EBC ELECTRIC 
EBC 

EBC INS:' & D/W EBC ISONEN.E # 
EBC PHASE lTHRU 

' 
ADDRESS MODEL TYPE ~ - ~- PLUMBING# 4¥111!!-~ ~1'-

DRYWALL TOTAL NOTE AMOUNT 

~ -~-- ,3i\\t.d,. 

~~~· , lf1is ,I ~1'1/Q L-1 1 \ q;> <{t, 
17601 CAPTIVA I USEPPA Ill 5~ 4 24875 Ill -~ BILLED FOR 40,000 

n ... ~ 'l 
17603 CAPTIVA CAYMEN ~f \Slii ~~\ 24875 ' ~ ... £1) Ho,10 BILLED FOR 40,000 

'"' , 'tl" 
17600 CAPTIVA BOCAII \!?~~ 104 '1 ~ 1 "-.I 27484 W - A \4'5it1'o. ~ BILLED FOR 40,000 I 

I . .'I.... I '-0 ~" 

. 17602 CAPTIVA USEPPA Ill ·,~~ "9P tO ... 27484 "' ~t\J q,rq~t1, BILLED FOR 40,000 

) 1~~ .., _,_If. Q.1( •• ~v 

110\000 17611 CAPTIVA CAYMEN ~~ ~ 'll.t'l: ~ 5 
. 
~ BILLED FOR 40,000 

i'~ 
1 .,J, 2."11;,,c; (fj ... ., 

17613 CAPTIVA USEPPA Ill ~ ~ . . ~--:- i..-1 fl '30L BILLED FOR 40,000 
-;- 'h ~'"\ L . ,. I/ IE.}--7' . ,iJ 

q,: l lo~~ 17620 CAPTIVA BOCAII \ ~'OJ"'T5ti] ' '8.14 ~\ 214i,\ ' ~~h BILLED FOR 40,000 

}~'1(bl:6§? 5834 v 
., ,,, .. f11 q,, , -

'11i t.at/~1 
1 

H641 CAP"FIVA USEPPA Ill ~ 5 ....._,,,, BILLED FOR 40,000 
1r;:r~" 

'1 °i- ,'-/,5 
, 

17601 MARCO USEPPAIII i~(\~ .L~ . l ~ 34\~~ \ ~ 24875 4/ ~~ BILLED FOR 40,000 

',!J I 

\ ~1.':,v 
17623 MARCO USEPPA Ill ,.Q~ ' ~11.\~ r 24875 1/ ~ ..... '1 '?/10~ BILLED FOR 40,000 

I I~ ~, ~\6 ~l~ '11t..~'t'f ..,,,1J6•iB MMC©., USEPPA Ill 1 16 :l6\~ / 5834 --v' .,2(875 1.4 ~ ,.,_ BILLED FOR 40,000 

I ·1· \ y ~"' to 1r 
17641 MARCO I CAYMEN 1ft " ... ~ 7, / ~ Jj~I 

•'1 ·.1,> :L q l~L/1 40,000 I ~ -I 111SZt,_ BILLED FOR 

I ,·1 I ,, ro -l, :7· -

17643 MARCO USEPPA Ill 1tor'JO ~ 5834 .. l ~ °'* ~/n HI 11(bQ. BILLED FOR 40,000 

~I 
L,ltl r J..."'Y'- '(> ,~ 

>IP' 
5'/J~loz~ $520,000.00 

-- \ 

1 • 
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